Alexander Scott

From: Dana Alderson

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2016 4:58 PM

To: Alexander Scott

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition Rugby League Centre of Excellence SSD 7745 (Parramatta
LGA)

Hi Alexander,

After reviewing the relevant documents, OEH’s Greater Sydney Planning Team has concluded that the matter does
not contain biodiversity, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage issues that require a formal OEH response.
We have no further need to be involved in the assessment of this project.

Regards,
Dana

Dana Alderson

Planning Team

Regional Operations Group

Office of Environment and Heritage
T:02

F: 02

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Please note my work days are Mon-Thurs

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Leanne Grove

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 11:29 AM

To: Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition Rugby League Centre of Excellence SSD 7745 (Parramatta LGA)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the notice of exhibition for the proposed rugby league centre of excellence locate at Site 18,
Dawn Fraser Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park.

Exhibition is from Wednesday 26 October 2016 until Thursday 24 November 2016.
A hard copy of the letter with a CD is being sent in the post today to EPA.
Thank you

Leanne Grove

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T+61 2_ E leanne.grove@planning.nsw.gov.au
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